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From: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Cait Brumme; Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston; Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI); Robby

Bitting; Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston; Penny Bacchiochi
Cc: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: Connecting: MassChallenge x Israel Consulate
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:21:21 PM
Attachments: image002.png

Thank you so much. We will provide penny with the names of all attendees on Monday Morning.
Have a great weekend.
Best,
Hagay
 

Hagay Benjamin
Innovation and Economic Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
E: Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il
 

 
 
 

From: Cait Brumme <cait@masschallenge.org> 
Sent: Friday, July 18, 2025 1:06 PM
To: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Consul
General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Ramapriya, Jeevan
(MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>; Robby Bitting <robby@masschallenge.org>; Consul General
Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Penny
Bacchiochi <penny@masschallenge.org>
Cc: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: Connecting: MassChallenge x Israel Consulate
 

We can confirm 2:00-3:00 at MassChallenge offices, 10 Fan Pier 3rd Floor. Please provide
@Penny Bacchiochi, cc’d, with the names of each attendee for the building security.
 
Cait
 
Cait Reimers Brumme
Chief Executive Officer | MassChallenge Inc
Pronouns: She/her



+1.203.536.1008 | cait@masschallenge.org
My calendar: https://calendly.com/cait-brumme
 
Support the next generation of innovators with a gift of any amount to
MassChallenge here. You will make a stronger future through collaborative innovation
possible.  
 

 
 

MassChallenge is a non-profit that equips bold entrepreneurs with the resources and skills
they need to disrupt the status quo and create meaningful global change – without taking
anything in return. 

 

From: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
<Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 at 12:32 PM
To: Cait Brumme <cait@masschallenge.org>, Consul General - Consulate General of
ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>, Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI)
<Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>, Robby Bitting <robby@masschallenge.org>, Consul
General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>, Penny Bacchiochi <penny@masschallenge.org>
Cc: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: Connecting: MassChallenge x Israel Consulate

Dear Cait,
It was a pleasure speaking with you today. We are looking forward to visiting MassChallenge
next week. As we discussed, Ms. Avigail Wenkart, Director of the Higher Education, R&D,
and Innovation Team at the Budget Department of the Israel Ministry of Finance, will be
joining us.

We would like to confirm our availability on Thursday, July 24th, at 2 PM, as you kindly
suggested.

Thank you so much for arranging the meeting on such short notice.

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
Sent: Monday, July 14, 2025 9:06 AM
To: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Ramapriya,
Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>; Robby Bitting <robby@masschallenge.org>; Consul
General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Penny
Bacchiochi <penny@masschallenge.org>
Cc: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Consul
General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: Connecting: MassChallenge x Israel Consulate
 

Benny, it is wonderful to be connected. I look forward to finding time to meet.
 
Ms Perlam, I am ccing here @Penny Bacchiochi, my executive assistant who can support in
coordinating a time for us to meet in person.
 
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

 

From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Date: Monday, July 14, 2025 at 8:40 AM



To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>, Robby Bitting
<robby@masschallenge.org>, Cait Brumme <cait@masschallenge.org>, Consul
General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Cc: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il>,
Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: Connecting: MassChallenge x Israel Consulate

Good morning
Hope everyone had a good weekend.
Jeevan – thanks for the kind introduction.
Cait, Robby – pleasure to (virtually) meet.
Given our strong focus here, in our work in Boston, on Innovation and Technology -  thought it would
be good to connect, to learn more on MassChallenge and also to present our operation here.
I’m also adding Mr. Hagai Benjamin  - the Consulate’s Director of Innovation, Technology and
Economy, as well as Ms. Brooke Perlman, my assistant.
Looking forward to engaging in a mutual discussion
Benny
 

From: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 3:26 PM
To: robby@masschallenge.org; Cait Brumme <cait@masschallenge.org>; Consul General - Consulate
General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Consul General Assistant - Consulate General
of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Connecting: MassChallenge x Israel Consulate

 
Dear Cait and Robby --- allow me to connect you to Israel’s Consul General to New England
Benny Sharoni, who recently asked me to get connected to MassChallenge here in Boston.
 
Dear Consul General --- Cait Brumme is the CEO of MassChallenge and Robby Bitting is her
Chief of Staff.
 
Thank you all,
 
+-Jeevan-+
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Jeevan Ramapriya
Executive Director
Mass. Office of International Trade and Investment (MOITI)
Executive Office of Economic Development
1 Ashburton Place – 21st Floor
Boston, MA 02108
jeevan.ramapriya@mass.gov



O: +1-617-973-8543
D: +1-857-276-2759
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI)
Subject: Invitation to a Fireside Chat with Mr. Jaron Lotan on Tuesday, August 12th
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 3:20:00 PM

Dear Mr.  Paley,

 





CAUTION: This email originated from a sender outside of the Commonwealth of
Massachusetts mail system.  Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

From: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI)
Cc: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: Invitation – BIRD Foundation Executive Briefing in Boston
Date: Monday, July 28, 2025 4:04:51 PM
Attachments: BIRD Foundation Event Invitation.pdf

BIRD 1-Pager and bios-July 2025.docx

Dear Jeevan,

I hope this message finds you well. It was a pleasure meeting you last week at the AdvaMed
event.

I wanted to inform you of an upcoming visit to Boston by Mr. Yaron Lotan, the CEO of the
BIRD Foundation, scheduled for August 11–12. The BIRD Foundation (Binational Industrial
Research and Development) is a U.S.-Israel partnership that supports joint industrial R&D
projects. It offers matchmaking support between U.S. and Israeli companies and provides
funding of up to 50% of project development costs, up to $1.5 million per project.

Since its establishment by the U.S. and Israeli governments in 1977, BIRD has supported
hundreds of projects in areas including energy and environment, advanced manufacturing,
agrotechnology, cleantech, communications, cybersecurity, electronics, fintech, foodtech,
healthcare IT, homeland security, life sciences, nanotechnology, semiconductors, software,
water, and other innovative technologies.

The Consul General, Benjamin Sharoni, will be hosting an executive briefing, over breakfast,
at his residence on the morning of August 12th, where BIRD CEO, Mr. Lotan, will present the
foundation, its mission and work. It be also an opportunity to meet other people who are
interested in BIRD’s work.

I’ve attached a short background note on both the BIRD Foundation and Mr. Lotan for your
reference. I’m also attaching the invitation to the event on the 12th, as well as the link for in
advance registration.

https://form.jotform.com/252014048992154

We’ve also sent the invitation to Mr. Eric Paley, and we hope both of you may be able to join
us.

Thank you again for the partnership.

Warm regards,
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
Subject: Invitation to a Celebration: Thursday, September 4th
Date: Friday, August 1, 2025 12:44:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Mr. Ramapriya,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI)
Subject: Reminder: Invitation to a Fireside Chat with Mr. Jaron Lotan on Tuesday, August 12th
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 2:28:47 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 2:31:49 PM

Dear Mr.  Ramapriya,
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
Subject: Re: Fireside Chat with BIRD Foundation Executive Director, Mr. Jaron Lotan on August 12th
Date: Thursday, August 7, 2025 4:13:20 PM

Perfect, thank you!

Brooke Perlman
Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: (771) 233-3775

From: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 4:10:58 PM
To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: Fireside Chat with BIRD Foundation Executive Director, Mr. Jaron Lotan on August 12th
 
Hi Brooke --- I tried to upload my ID using the form, but apparently I was already registered. 
Here’s a copy of my ID.
 
 
 
From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il> 
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 4:01 PM
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Subject: Fireside Chat with BIRD Foundation Executive Director, Mr. Jaron Lotan on August 12th

 

 

Mr. Ramapriya, 
 
Good afternoon. We look forward to seeing you at the event on Tuesday with BIRD
Foundation Executive Director, Mr. Jaron Lotan. For security purposes, would you be able to
send us a copy of your photo ID (driver's license or passport)? You can also use the link below
to register and upload the ID if that is preferable. 
 



https://form.jotform.com/252014048992154
 
Thank you,
 

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
Subject: RE: 2026 Boston conferences
Date: Monday, August 11, 2025 12:41:41 PM

Thanks for the quick reply - much appreciated!
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
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 12:35 PM
To: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Cc: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: RE: 2026 Boston conferences
 

Hi Hagay --- I’m looking forward to seeing you tomorrow.  I don’t keep a full list of biotech
related conference, but MassBio generally does:
https://www.massbio.org/events/#:~:text=FEATURED,MassBioHub
 
I’ll note that they don’t have this World Medical Innovation Forum event on their list:
https://2025.worldmedicalinnovation.org/register/?
utm_source=google&utm_campaign=MGB_WMIF_Brand&utm_medium=cpc&utm_term=Worl
d%20Medical%20Innovation%20Forum&utm content=Brand Phrase&gad source=1&gad ca
mpaignid=22696288312&gbraid=0AAAAA-
oTASpVB5YUu3z75VRUqTE3EdP6P&gclid=Cj0KCQjwqebEBhD9ARIsAFZMbfysQrIu6IAWX1e4H
j3MJAhr7CpJcCFeUkU-iRDeFsW9QTKzaKHdA-waAvGCEALw_wcB
 
Hope this helps,
 



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
 
----------------------------------------------------------
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

 
 
 
 
From: Economy - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il> 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 12:31 PM
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Cc: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: 2026 Boston conferences
 

 

Hi Jeevan,

I hope you’ve been doing well.

We’re really looking forward to seeing you tomorrow at BIRD’s event. I also wanted to ask if
you might be able to share a list of 2026 conferences in the Boston area focused on bio, life
sciences, and health tech. It would be a huge help as we plan our activities for next year and
share key opportunities with our counterparts in Israel.

Thanks so much in advance—I really appreciate it.

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
Subject: Thank you
Date: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 12:35:35 PM

Jeevan,
We just wanted to thank you for coming to BIRD’s event.
We truly appreaciate your collaboration!
 
Best regards,
Hagay
 

Hagay Benjamin
Innovation and Economic Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
E: Economy@boston.mfa.gov.il
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From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI)
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
Date: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 3:00:19 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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Perfect, thank you!
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: (339) 234-1795
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:59 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 

Hi Erin - sorry to have missed the original. Yes,  works great for me
to meet at . Thank you.  
 
———————————
Jeevan Ramapriya
MOITI
o: +1.617.973.8543
d: +1.857.276.2759
 

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 



recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
 

Hi Jeevan-
 
I hope you’re having a great summer! Resending below for confirmation, when you have a chance.
 
-Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: (339) 234-1795
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 11:48 AM
To: Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI) <Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Subject: FW: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 
Hi Jeevan-
 
Thank you so much for your willingness to meet Mr. Haiat.
 

Would you have availability at  
?

 
Respectfully,
Erin
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: (339) 234-1795
    (617) 535-0204
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From: Flaherty, TJ (GOV) <TJ.Flaherty@mass.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 11:24 AM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Hoysradt,
Kristian (GOV) <Kristian.Hoysradt@mass.gov>; Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI)
<Jeevan.Ramapriya@mass.gov>
Cc: Gallego, Juan (GOV) <Juan.Gallego@mass.gov>; Denbow, Kiran (GOV)
<Kiran.Denbow@mass.gov>; Hogan, Alyssa (GOV) <Alyssa.Hogan@mass.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 

Good morning Erin, 
 
Thanks so much for following up, unfortunately the Lt. Governor will be unavailable that
day due to constraints in her schedule. Looping in @Ramapriya, Jeevan (MOITI), the
Executive Director of the Office of International Trade and Investment, he would be
delighted to connect! 
 
Best, 
TJ 
 

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Flaherty, TJ (GOV) <TJ.Flaherty@mass.gov>; Hoysradt, Kristian (GOV)
<Kristian.Hoysradt@mass.gov>
Cc: Gallego, Juan (GOV) <Juan.Gallego@mass.gov>; Denbow, Kiran (GOV)
<Kiran.Denbow@mass.gov>; Hogan, Alyssa (GOV) <Alyssa.Hogan@mass.gov>
Subject: RE: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 

 

Hi TJ-
 
Just following up with you on this request.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 3:22 PM
To: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>; Hoysradt,
Kristian (GOV) <Kristian.Hoysradt@mass.gov>
Cc: Gallego, Juan (GOV) <Juan.Gallego@mass.gov>; Denbow, Kiran (GOV)
<Kiran.Denbow@mass.gov>; Hogan, Alyssa (GOV) <Alyssa.Hogan@mass.gov>
Subject: Re: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 

Good afternoon Erin, 
 
Thanks for reaching out and extending the invitation! Happy to take a look at what is
possible on our end and circle back. Looping in the rest of the team here for their
awareness. 
 
Best, 
TJ 

From: Political - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Political@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 2:54 PM
To: Hoysradt, Kristian (GOV) <Kristian.Hoysradt@mass.gov>; Flaherty, TJ (GOV)
<TJ.Flaherty@mass.gov>
Subject: Meeting Request: Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat
 

 

 
Dear Kristian and TJ,
 
I hope you’re having a great summer!
 
Israel’s Ministry of Foreign Affairs Deputy Director General, Mr. Lior Haiat (bio attached),
will be visiting Boston in early September.
During his visit, we would like to request a meeting to introduce LG Driscoll to Mr. Haiat.  



 
Would the Lieutenant Governor have some time to meet the Deputy Director General
between  ?
 
Respectfully, 
-Erin
 
 
Erin Gubert
Director of Political Affairs
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: (339) 234-1795
    (617) 535-0204

       

 
 




